NPC FORM 591 PART 1 (7-91)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

SAFETY INSPECTION

30 CFR 2,201	SALLIT	INOT COTT	214	Page 1 of	
1. LICENSEE HOLKENSONE Medica 30 Prospect Avenue 1 the Center C NT 0		U 47	ICE EGION I S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COM 75 ALLENDALE ROAD ING OF PRUSSIA PA 19406-1415		
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION		
C 30 -00345	3-9-62641-04		7/19/93		
LICENSEE: The inspection was an examination of the act Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulatory commission (NRC) rules and regulatory follows:	ilations and the condition	s of your license. Th	he inspection consisted of selective	e examinations of	
Within the scope of this inspection,	no violations were observ	ed			
The inspector also verified the steps questions on those actions at this till.		t the violations iden	tified during the last inspection. N	Ne have no further	
During this inspection certain of you NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re				ents. This form is a	
Α			was not prope	rly posted to	
indicate the presence of a			. 10 CFR 20.21	03(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42	
8.			of sealed sources were not		
performed at the proper frequency	uencies. 10 CFR	pr Lic	ense Condition Number		
C. Records of			were not pro	perly maintained.	
10 CFR	_ or License Condition N	umber			
D. Documents were not properly	posted or otherwise mad	e available. 10 CFF	19.11.		
E. Reports or notification of			were not made	e in accordance with	
10 CFR	_ or License Condition N	umber			
F					
DESIGNATED ORIG	INAL RETURN O	ORIGINAL TO			
Certified By: 100000	FLEA	SIONI	The of		
Certined by:	alphicus su processor de la companya	- 1	Œ:07 0/		
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions above. This statement of corrective actions is unless required by the NRC.					
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE - NRC	DINSPECTOR	DATE	
9307300011 930719 PDR ADCCK 03000345			ah D	7/19/93	

NRC FORM 591 PART 2 (7-91)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

SAFETY INSPECTION

				Page 2 of
1. LICENSEE Her Evenson & Madre	al Center	U S 475	CE SION I NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMM ALLENDALE ROAD G OF PRUSSIA PA 19406-1415	ISSION
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
	90-03-15	41	7/19/93	
G. (Continued)				
4. The violations listed below are remaining criteria in 10 CFR 2	e not being cited because 2. App. C, to exercise disc	they were self-identific tretion were satisfied.	ed, and corrective action was or it	s being taken, and the
Annual Control of the	at on recogn		stance indicator	Co Ci Ca
	of other t			
C.				